OAK GROVE TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

DATE: SEPTEMBER 3,1996

THE OAK GROVE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF OAK GROVE, AR., MET FOR A REGULAR MEETING ON SEPT 3,1996, IN THE TOWN HALL. THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER BY MAYOR JEAN MORGAN, PRESIDING OFFICER, AND A QUORUM WAS ESTABLISHED.

ON ROLL CALL THE FOLLOWING WERE PRESENT: ALDERMEN GARY HIGH, SAM JONES AND WILLARD STANDLEE, ALDERWOMAN PAT DAVIS. RECORDER PAT CARLTON. ALDERWOMAN VICKIE ALLEN WAS ABSENT.

THE FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS WAS THE RECOGNITION OF JEFF JONES. JEFF IS HELPING WITH A FALL MENS BASEBALL LEAGUE. HE WANTED TO KNOW IF SOME LIMBS COULD BE CUT OFF OF TREES THAT ARE IN THE WAY. (YES) AND IF HE COULD BE RE-IMBURSED FOR SOME BASES HE PURCHASED FOR A GOOD PRICE OF \$146.44. ALDERWOMAN PAT DAVIS MADE A MOTION TO PAY HIM AND WILLARD STANDLEE SECONDED. ALL IN FAVOR SAY I. ALL SAID I.

THE NEXT ORDER OF BUSINESS WAS THE READING OF JULY 2,1996 MINUTES. THE MINUTES WERE READ. ARE THERE ANY CORRECTIONS OR OMISSIONS? NONE. MAYOR MORGAN ASKED FOR A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE MINUTES AS READ. ALDERMAN GARY HIGH MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT AS READ. ALDERMAN WILLARD STANDLEE SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL IN FAVOR SAY I. ALL SAID I.

THR NEXT ORDER OF BUSINESS WAS THE PRESENTATION OF THE BILLS. THE INSURANCE BILL FOR THE COMMUNITY BUILDING WAS PRESENTED. ALDERMAN SAM JONES MADE A MOTION TO PAY THE BILL, IF IT COVERS ANY VANDALISM TAKE OUT THE POLICY WITH NO DEDUCTABLE, IF IT DOES NOT, USE THE POLICY WITH A \$500.00 DEDUCTABLE. ALDERMAN GARY HIGH SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL IN FAVOR SAY I. ALL SAID I. ALDERMAN WILLARD STANDLEE MADE A MOTION TO ALLOCATE MONEY TO PAY THE REGULAR MONTHLY BILLS. ALDERWOMAN PAT DAVIS SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL IN FAVOR SAY I. ALL SAID I.

THE MAYOR CALLED CARROLL ELECTRIC ABOUT THE STREET LIGHT FOR TERRY HUTCHISON AND IT HAS BEEN TAKEN CARE OF. SOME WATER LEAKS HAVE BEEN FOUND AT THE COMMUNITY BUILDING AND HAVE BEEN FIXED.

RON HIGH WAS PRESENT TO DISCUSS HOOKING ONTO THE WATER. WILL THE TOWN UPGRADE THE THREE INCH LINE TO A SIX INCH LINE FROM MATTIE HUMBARDS TO TONY HIGHS AND PAY FOR TWO FIRE HYDRANTS AND FITTINGS? HE WAS TOLD TO GET PLANS TOGETHER AND ESTIMATED COST AND BRING IT BEFORE THE COUNCIL, WE CAN HAVE A SPECIAL CALLED MEETING TO DISCUSS IT IF IT IS NECESSARY BEFORE THE OCTOBER MEETING.

MAYOR MORGAN READ ORDIANCE #53-96. THIS IS FOR THE PASSAGE OF 5 MILL TAX ON REAL AND 5 MILL TAX ON PERSONAL PROPERTY AND HAS TO BE DONE EACH YEAR. ALDERMAN GARY HIGH MADE A MOTION

TO PASS MILLAGE. ALDERMAN WILLARD STANDLEE SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL IN FAVOR SAY I. ALL SAID I.

BONNIE OTT WAS PRESENT AND WANTED TO KNOW IF ANYTHING COULD BE DONE TO MAKE LEROY BARNES CLEAN UP THE JUND YARD AROUND THE BUILDING THAT HE HAS A BUSINESS IN, LOCATED SOUTH OF HER HOUSE. THE TOWN HAS NO ORDIANCE FOR SUCH. ESTELLE PHILLIPS, ANNA MATTHEWS, JEANETTE PARTON, TONY HAYDEN AND DOUG YOUNGBLOOD WAS PRESENT.

ALDERMAN SAM JONES MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN. ALDERMAN WILLARD STANDLEE SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL IN FAVOR SAY I. ALL SAID I.

The state of the s

RESPECTIVELY SUBMITTED, Fathy a. Carlton, RECORDER